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From: . Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: November 7, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Giuliano, Ange[a HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing request re Woadlands
Yes

On Nov 7, 2017, at 12:33 PM, Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX <Angela.Giullano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok to schedule joint briefing?

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:15 PM
To: Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing request re Woodlands

Hi Angela,

Would your Minister be interested in a joint briefing with MDE re Woodlands? If so, let me know what
your minister has available,

Cheers,

Tanera Nanninga

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866) '

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing request re Woodlands

An hour please.

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX _
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 11:56 AM
To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing request re Woodlands

Hi Connie,
Do you know how long we’ll need for this briefing?

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 8:05 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Briefing request re Woodlands

Good morning, Tanera.

Re the below, Richard was speaking to DM Brown and he advised that Minister Dix
may wish to attend as well so could you pls. look for a date/time for a joint briefing?
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Thank you, C

From: Eby, David AG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 6:00 PM
To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX

Cc: Smith, George AGIEX

Subject: Woodlands

Richard:

Can you please arrange briefing for me on Woodland settlement issues and litigation.
Thanks,

D.

Hon. David Eby, QC
Attorney General for British Columbia
Minister responsible for ICBC, Liquor and Gaming

Room 232, Parliament Buildings
PO Box 9044 Stn Provincial Govt
Victoria, BC

V8W 9E2
AG.minister@gov.bc.ca

Office: (250) 387-1866
Fax: (250) 387-6411

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended
only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else s strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify
my office by telephone or by email,
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van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
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From: Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX
Sent: November 1, 2017 7:36 PM
To: s.17
Subject: Look at this-board and CLBC

Liberal all stars

Sent from my iPad
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